TOWN OF EATON

MANITOWOC COUNTY

316 W MAIN STREET

VALDERS, WI 54245

Richard Christel, Chairman; Joe Riesterer, Supervisor; Lewis Schema, Supervisor; Carleen Harel, Clerk; Pamela Schneider, Treasurer; Callie Behnke, Deputy Clerk

TOWN BOARD MEETING 5-12-2025

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting of the Town of Eaton was called to order by Chairman Rick Christel at 6:30 p.m., Monday, May 12, 2025 at the Eaton Town Hall. The Pledge Allegiance to the flag was recited by all.

ROLL CALL: Rick Christel, Chairman; Joe Riesterer, Supervisor, Lewy Schema, Supervisor, Carleen Harel, Clerk, Pam Schneider, Treasurer, Callie Behnke, Deputy Clerk, and Craig Zipperer, Road Superintendent were in attendance along with Randy Knier.

AGENDA: The agenda had been emailed previously. Supervisor Schema made a motion to accept the agenda, and Supervisor Riesterer 2nd the same, motion carried.

MINUTES: The minutes from the April 14, 2025 board meeting had been emailed to the Board previously. Supervisor Schema made a motion to accept the minutes. Supervisor Riesterer 2nd the motion. Motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT: Randy Knier reported that rubber being dropped off has been an issue. It was discussed to make the signs more visible.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT: Road Superintendent Craig Zipperer reported on the many jobs he has been doing this month to consider cutting back some trees on Eaton Road, and getting the grader ready.

TREASURER'S REPORT: The treasurer's report had been emailed to the board previously. A motion was made by Supervisor Riesterer to accept the treasurer's report and Supervisor Schema 2nd the same. Motion Carried.

CONSTABLE: This position has been eliminated and Chairman Christel reported that he had two calls for dogs, both situations were resolved.

ASSESSOR: No report.

TOWN BUSINESS:

- a. Open Road Bids Bids were opened for the road bids. No decision was made at this time and a special meeting will be convened to decide.
 - a. Scott Construction
 - b. Fahrner Asphalt Sealers
 - c. Northeast Asphalt
- b. Niles Road Loan After some discussion it was decided to continue with the Commissioners of Public Lands application unless another option would become available.
- c. Town Shop & Equipment needs After some discussion it was discussed this is not the ideal time for purchasing the previously discussed back-ho. It was tabled for now and to be revisited after Niles Road construction is complete.
- d. Set Aside monies No discussion or action taken

- e. Liquor/operator licenses for Vertical Timbers- Application was received and it was tabled until next meeting in order to have it posted in the paper.
- f. Clerk's contract- tabled until next month.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS: April vouchers had previously been emailed to the board for review, motion to approve by Chairman Christel, 2nd by Supervisor Schema

MEETING REPORTS: Manitowoc County Unit Meeting of the Wisconsin Towns Association will be, Thursday, May 15, 2025 at 7pm, K-City Pub & Grill, Kellnersville.

MISCELLANEOUS:

CLERK'S CORRESPONDANCE:

ADJOURMENT: Chairman Christel made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Schema 2nd the same. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Carleen Harel, Town of Eaton Clerk